the prevalent spirit of "getting together," were incorporated as the Verity Plow Company, added to their "line" the plows formerly made by Patterson and Bros. Company, and in 1892 were merged in the Massey-Harris organization, to which they became a subsidiary or affiliated firm. The plant formerly occupied by the Wisner firm was remodeled and enlarged for the use of the Verity business.

The Massey-Harris Company now owns the Verity plant, and controls the sale of their plows. These are produced in many varieties from the 50 types of simple walking plows to the latest models for use with tractors.

Wagon Company

In 1895 the Massey-Harris Company extended its activities to include the manufacture of farm wagons through affiliation with the Bain Wagon Company, which for many years in their factory in Brantford had produced, in addition to wagons, bob-sleighs, log-trucks, and dump-carts. Mr. John A. Bain and his brother, the late George A. Bain, the founders of the firm, continued in the management of the subsidiary Company, which was moved to Woodstock, Ontario.

Harvester

The Massey-Harris Company in 1910, acquired Company control of the Johnston Harvester Company at Batavia, New York. This firm, the incorporation of which dates from 1871, was the outcome of still earlier beginnings and its absorption gave the Massey-Harris Company an important place in the United States market and greatly increased its output.

Gasoline Engines

In 1913 the Massey-Harris Company developed a gasoline-engine branch, when they bought, as a going concern, and transferred to Canada, the Devo-Macey Engine plant, of Binghampton, N.Y. Engines are now made in Weston, Ontario in sizes from